

PHIL TYNE

GWSS AND SOCIOLOGY STUDENT

CONTACT

319-383-3429

tyne.phillip@gmail.com

PROFILE

As a third-year student of sociology and Gender, Women, and Sexuality Studies at Grinnell college, I have in-depth experience in Black Feminist thought, Transgender Studies, Disability Studies, and Crenshaw's theory of intersectionality. I learn new things quickly and seek a workplace that allows and encourages learning.

SKILLS

- Strong oral and written communication skills
- Strategic thinker
- Quick Learner
- Proficient in Minitab and Excel

EXPERIENCE

Iowa City Parks and Rec

2019-2022

At Iowa City Parks and Rec my responsibilities ranged from educator, event planner, event staff, gardener, and filing assistant. At Iowa City Parks and Rec, I honed my organizational skills, ability to work in a team, and confidence in productively working independently.

United Action for Youth

2022-CURRENT

At United Action for Youth, I am a Youth Advocate Intern and a Development Intern. I have co-facilitated art workshops, mental-health art workshops, and Pride group. In all three positions, my work went beyond directing the day's activity to make sure that the youth felt listened to, comfortable with who they are, and in a safe place that allowed for growth and exploration of identity. As a Development Intern, I have used Little Green Light, Excel, and MiniTab and gained proficiency in reporting goals accomplished and difficulties met.

Grinnell College Research Assistant

2023-CURRENT

In the Grinnell College Sociology Department I work for Professor Sara Francisco in coding tweets for her work on Black Refugees in Ukraine. Beyond coding tweets, I am responsible for finding sources for the literature review, and running various data analyses in R.

EDUCATION

Iowa City High School

2016-2020

4.1 GPA

AP and Honors student

GSA President

Grinnell College

2020-CURRENT

3.87 GPA

Dean's List 2020-2022

Treasurer of Fiber Arts Club

GWSS SEPC